



PARRAMATTA TOASTMASTERS CLUB

PO Box 578, Parramatta, NSW, 2124
Club 2274, Area 13, Western Division, District 90, Region 12

Minutes of Club Meeting #1375 (7 June 2017)

VENUE: Linden Room, Parramatta RSL Club, 2 Macquarie St, Parramatta NSW, 2150			
COMMENCED:	6:30	TOTAL ATTENDEES:	32
CHAIRMAN:	Matt Tonkiss	PRESENT MEMBERS:	27 out of 37 active members
THEME:	Quest for Quality	QUORUM:	Yes (needed 20)

Attendance

PRESENT MEMBERS	VISITORS	APOLOGIES
27	6	12
Alicia Leise	Belinda Griffiths	Anna Liu
Allison Marriott	Muragan	Anu Vijayan
Celine Liang	Mark	Gary Wilson
Cheryl Piper	Tim	John Bright
Christine Huynh	Mandy	Linda Said
David Griffiths	Jai	Marco Lang
Deepsika Basnet		Michelle Demers
Elizabeth Wilson		Nitin Kundap
Ian Lipski		Omar Ikharis
John New		Rob Tibbertsma
John Taylor		Somdeb Banerjee
Karl Pereira		Zia Ullah
Mathew Tonkiss		
Michael Fong		
Michael Said		
Nicolas Bertram		
Peter Steinhour		
Ronald Marriott		
Rosina Tombs		
Sabesh Sitsabesan		
Samuel Fenton		
Sean Leise		
Tom Woods		
Veronica Bayani		
Vicki Sheehan		
Vivek Singhal		
Wendy Lipski		

Resolution: 'That the apologies for non-attendance at tonight's meeting be accepted'

Moved by: Sean Leise	Seconded by: Sabesh Sitsabesan	CARRIED
----------------------	--------------------------------	---------

FUTURE APOLOGIES

N/A

MINUTES

Resolution: 'That the minutes for meeting #1374 be taken as read and confirmed'

Moved by: Sam Fenton	Seconded by: Karl Pereira	CARRIED
----------------------	---------------------------	---------

CORRESPONDENCE IN

N/A

CORRESPONDENCE OUT

N/A

REPORTS

SERGEANT AT ARMS

N/A

SECRETARY

N/A

TREASURER

N/A

VICE PRESIDENT PUBLIC RELATIONS (VPPR)

N/A

VICE PRESIDENT MEMBERSHIP (VPM)

N/A

VICE PRESIDENT EDUCATION (VPE)

- Changeover meeting in 2 weeks, please RSVP
- Speechcraft is going well, nobody has dropped out

Resolution: 'That the report be received'

Moved by: Sean Leise	Seconded by: Ian Lipski	CARRIED
----------------------	-------------------------	---------

PRESIDENT

- Exec meeting went well
- 64 people coming to the changeover meeting
- Cheryl: Big meeting next meeting, wear something pink. Be there or be square, think pink
- Saturday week District changeover meeting at Blacktown workers see D 90 website.

- Extra Opportunities workshop 19th June – all spots filled, but there are educational presentations being given if you are interested.

- Thanks for the food Much-Masters Rosina, Sean and Alicia

Resolution: ‘That the report be received’

Moved by: Elizabeth Wilson	Seconded by: Sean Leise	CARRIED
----------------------------	-------------------------	---------

GENERAL BUSINESS

- Monique – as western division director: Starting advanced club Laugh out loud toastmasters club. 4th Wednesday of each month at the Rouse Hill brewery.

- Monique – We are looking at running an accelerated level 1 Pathways course. Please see Monique

SPEAKING PROGRAM

Toastmaster:

#	Name	Title	Project	Evaluator
1	Celine Liang	On Inspection	Pathways Speech 2	Christine Huynh
2	David Griffiths	Huck	Pathways Presentation Mastery	Rosina Tombs
3	Allie Marriott	Just Little Old Me	Pathways	Veronica Bayani
4	Nick Bertram	My New Role	Pathways	Peter Steinhour
5	Sean Leise	It’s All About the Friendship		Elizabeth Wilson

AWARDS

Best Table Topic	Belinda Griffiths
Best Evaluator	Elizabeth Wilson
Best Speaker	David Griffiths
Stirrer’s Spoon	Ian Lipski

MEETING DECLARED CLOSED: 9:36 PM